Image below is a clip from 1820 Plan City of Savannah McKinnon & Wright Record Series 3121-007, Engineering
Department - General Maps, Item # XA-005, City of Savannah Municipal Archives, Savannah, GA.

The Blue box is the City Commons. The only areas known at the time are the Garden Lots, Farm Lots, and Poor House and
Hospital (PH&H). The PH&H was granted 5-acres in the City Commons by the Mayor & Aldermen in 1818. Currently, this is
the only known configuration of the 5-acres. The displayed Garden Lots and Farm Lots were privately owned. This map
shows the imagined continuation of Oglethorpe's Plan to the edges of the City Common. In the early evolution of Forsyth
Park, Forsyth Place was the name given to the northern part of the park (light green). The red area is the approximate
shape/location of the hotel with a star in the area where the bone was found.

The 1844 articel below explains the placement of the two, lost cemeteries. The surveys for the cemeteries is lost. Using
measurements generated from SAGIS, 5-acres is depicted for the location of the Poor House and Hospital going south.
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